BREAREY, SteEhen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) .

From: . Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) -
Sent: 29 June 2016 11:37

" To: ' Miliward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject:. Further mformatlon
Attachments:

Hi Ruth
| have attached the most recent version of the thematic review with embedded documents for each baby’s review.

In addition, | have attached the reviews of the 3 deaths in Jan, Feb and March this year. Officially, __ 1&S ___iwas

‘not our mortality as he died at LWH. However he deteriorated here and died shortly after arrival there so we
undertook a full review. :

Other babies who have deteriorated unexpectedly this year since the review have been:

1&S ...~ acute deterioration reqmring ventilation day iPo:Badger discharge letter attached.
Child M i~ acute deterioration requiring CPR and adrenaline, no cause identified. Badger discharge
letter attached. '
. Child K i 25 week gestation baby transferred to APH due to gestation at birth. Deterioration on
ventilator whilst wa|t|ng for transfer. Died at APH Badger discharge letter attached.
| Children O8P&R Child O iandl ‘Child P ! from last week.
@ Child Q I acute deterioration requiring ventilation. Abdominal distension. Transferred to

Alder Hey for review. No abnormalities detected there and transferred back to CoCH this week. Badger discharge
letter attached.
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